ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE SPECI AL COW TTEE ON THE ARCTI C
March 26, 2015
11: 18 a. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Lesil MQuire, Co-Chair
Senat or Lyman Hof f man

Senator Gary Stevens

Senat or Donal d O son

Senat or John Coghi | |

VEMBERS ABSENT

Senator Cathy G essel, Co-Chair
Senator dick Bishop

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

PRESENTATI ONS: ARCTI C BUSI NESS OPPORTUNI TIES AND DEVELOPMENTS
AND PORT OF ADAK

- HEARD
PREVI QUS COMM TTEE ACTI ON
No previous action to record
W TNESS REGQ STER

GREG WOLF, Executive Director

Wrl d Trade Center Al aska (WCA)

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented "Arctic Business Qpportunities and
Devel opnments. "

THOMVAS MACK, President

Al eut Corporation

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented "The Port of Adak."

LAYTON LOCKETTE, City Manager
Adak, Al aska

SENATE ARC COW TTEE -1- March 26, 2015



POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented information about the Port of
Adak.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

11:18: 56 AM

COCHAIR LESIL MCGQU RE called the Senate Special Conmttee on
the Arctic nmeeting to order at 11:18 a.m Present at the call to
order were Senators Hoffman, Stevens, dson, Coghill, and Co-
Chair McQuire.

PRESENTATI ONS: Arctic Business Opportunities and Devel opnents
and Port of Adak

11:19: 48 AM
CO CHAI R MCGUI RE announced the presentation on Arctic Business
Qpportunities and Devel opnents.

GREG WOLF, Executive Director, Wrld Trade Center Al aska (WCA),
presented "Arctic Business Qpportunities and Devel opnents." He
noted it was his 17th year tal king about WICA. He said Alaska is
facing a financial crisis and he used Chi nese characters to say
that a crisis can al so be an opportunity.

He said that China is Al aska's largest trading partner, with
trade totally $1.4 billion last year. China is followed by

Japan, South Korea, and Canada, all |ong-standing international
trade partners. He said for the year 2014, trade equal ed $5. 2
billion, the second highest on record.

MR. WOLF showed a graph of China's trade over ten years,
depicting why China is the nunber one custoner. He opi ned that
the next step for China is to becone an investor. He di scussed
Al aska's exports to China by comodity during 2014. Half of the
exports are seafood.

He showed a graph of how trade has doubl ed over the past 20
years. It has gone fromabout $2.5 billion to $5 billion in the
Al aska econony. There were only two down years, in 1998 as a
result of the Asian economc crisis, and in 2008-2009 the G eat
Recessi on.

CO- CHAI R MCAUI RE asked about 20009.
MR WOLF reiterated that it was when all econom es sl owed.

11: 24: 57 AM

SENATE ARC COW TTEE - 2- March 26, 2015



MR. WOLF described Al aska's top export commodities for 2014;
seaf ood, mnerals and netals, and energy - LNG and coal. The
export of forest products has declined and fish neal is also
exported. He said he accounts for the steady growmh in trade
because of the current trends, calling themthe "Three R ghts"
right place, right tinme, and right commodities. They include
Al aska's geographic |location as a neighbor to the fastest
grow ng popul ations in the world. There is econom c

i beralization and noderni zation in |arge energing markets |ike
China that are experiencing mgration to the cities and growth
of the mddle class. Al so, Al aska has world-class reserves of
nat ural resources.

11: 28: 08 AM
CO CHAI R MCGUI RE asked if China and India are both predom nantly
dependent on hydrocarbons for their energy sources.

MR. WOLF said yes. Some countries are noving away from coal use
to natural gas.

SENATOR HOFFMAN asked how many years China has had the one-child
I aw.

MR. WOLF said it has been at |east 40 years.

SENATOR HOFFMAN not ed that the kids have no siblings or aunts or
uncl es.

MR, WOLF termed them"little enperors.”

He continued to say that natural resources are the building
bl ocks of natural devel opnent. They are not short termtrends -
t hey are negatrends.

11: 30: 17 AM

He addressed the fourth "right" - the right direction. Al aska
and the world are heading north for access to natural resources,
transportation infrastructure, and maritinme shipping
opportunities, which is flowng fromthe conmercial devel opnent
of the Arctic.

He rel ated the opportunities for Al askan Conpani es. Resource
devel opnent, infrastructure build-out, maritine |ogistics and
support and trade and comrerce. He provi ded exanpl es of
opportunities for conpanies.

11: 32: 53 AM

SENATE ARC COW TTEE - 3- March 26, 2015



He said international trade is big business for Al aska. Overseas
exports equaled $5.2 billion in 2014, which is about 10 percent
of the state's economy. It provides thousands of direct and
indirect jobs and results in a stronger, nore diversified
econony.

11:34:11 AM

He expl ained that Al aska rates 40th anong the states by the

val ue of exports. As a percent of GSP, Al aska ranks 14th and on
a per capita basis, Al aska ranks 4th. According to the U S.
Department of Comrerce, there are approxi mately 300 conpani es
that export fromlocations in Al aska. Seventy-five percent of
those are considered small or nedium enterprises.

MR. WOLF described why he is optimstic. Al aska has what the
wor | d needs and has fast-grow ng econom cs and popul ations in
our back yard. There are new opportunities for conmerci al
devel opnent of the Arctic. He listed the opportunities for

m neral s and netal.

11: 35: 55 AM

He turned to the new business nodel in Al aska. There are an

i ncreasi ng nunber of conpani es adopti ng new busi ness nodels for
growt h and success. Wth the new nodel there are 3 billion
potential customers possible. This new m ndset creates greater
feasibility for Al askan conpani es and projects.

He concluded that in a tinme of crisis, Al aska should rise to the
opportunities.

CO CHAI R MCGUI RE t hanked M. Wbl f.

11: 37: 20 AM
CO CHAI R MCGUI RE announced the presentation on the Port of Adak.

11: 37: 43 AM
At ease

11:38:12 AM

THOVAS MACK, President, Al eut Corporation, presented "The Port
of Adak." He shared information about the Al eut Corporation. He
described the Al eut Region and said that Adak is the |argest

| and owner.

11:40: 06 AM
MR. MACK said Alaska is the connection to the Arctic. He showed
a map of the Arctic boundary as defined by the Arctic Research

SENATE ARC COW TTEE -4- March 26, 2015



and Policy Act. He said the Aleutians are the gateway to the
Arctic. He spoke of the vast ampunt of resources in the Arctic
and that there is massive potential. Today, Adak is positioned
to becone the door to the Arctic.

11:42: 53 AM

MR. MACK tal ked about shipping. The Port of Adak was built in
1972. He showed an aerial map of the Port of Adak and spoke of
its convenient |ocation and great facilities. He gave exanpl es
of shi pping conpanies that use the Port of Adak and the tine

t hey save. He noted that Adak is an international transshipnent
hub that will save noney for world trade route conpanies. He
described the trade possibilities and alternative energy

opti ons.

He concl uded that Al aska has to take on the | eadership role. He
stressed the sense of urgency in response to opening of the
Arctic. He concluded that Adak is ready to work on opening up
the Port of Adak.

11:49: 07 AM

CO CHAI R MCGUI RE t hanked M. Mack for his presentation. She
suggested that he contact the Al aska del egati on. She hoped to
change the federal governnent's view of the Arctic.

SENATOR STEVENS sai d he was surprised that the Navy |eft Adak.
He asked how the Port of Adak conpares to other ports.

11:51: 02 AM

LAYTON LOCKETTE, Cty Manager, presented information about the
Port of Adak. He noted that Adak has significant assets and
showed images that highlight them He showed how Adak has
changed since the mlitary was there and that there is flat |and
avai |l abl e and untol d resources.

He highlighted the infrastructure that is available in Adak. He
said many resources have been utilized for governnment purposes.
He di scussed the small boat harbor nmaster inprovenent plan.

11:55:12 AM

MR. LOCKETTE described the Lake Bonni e Rose Reservoir, the water
source for the comunity. He said the Lake DeMarie Reservoir has
the potential for w nd energy and hydroel ectric power.

11:57: 08 AM
MR. LOCKETTE highlighted the essential air service and the
excellent airport wth mlitary and international traffic. He

SENATE ARC COW TTEE - 5- March 26, 2015



addressed tel ecommunications opportunities, including a fiber
optic network. He talked about the fish processing industry and
the potential nedical facility and hospital. He concluded that
Adak's nmotto is onward and upwar d.

11:59: 30 AM

MR. MACK said Adak is trying hard to market its conmmunity and
make it work for all of Al aska. The board just passed four
goals: for Adak to beconme an oil fuel service center, to becone
a world-class shipnent hub, to optimze fishery opportunities,
and to recognize that Adak has a wunique location and
opportunities. Managenent is tasked to cone up with strategies
to work with the city to fulfill those goals.

12: 00: 49 PM
CO- CHAIR MCGUI RE asked if Adak has a fuel marketing plan.

MR. LOCKETTE said he thought that the subsidiary that handles
fuel has a marketing plan. He said Adak has been asked to have a
custons office and delegation as an international airport. It is
looking into local options first before asking for state
assi st ance.

SENATOR HOFFMAN asked about the population and the potential for
fisheries.

MR. LOCKETTE said the base populations is about 120. There are
an extra 200 people on the island when the processing plant is
in full gear. They expect to start processing Pollock soon as
part of the Corporation Allocation for Small Boats, which wl
bring in nore people. Also, an explosion ordinance cleanup wl |
occur next nonth and bring in another 50 people. At any given
time there are between 200-300 people on the island.

CO CHAI R MCGUI RE asked about free housing for sharehol ders.
MR. MACK said now the houses are for sale.

SENATOR OLSON asked who owns the airport.

MR LOCKETT said state does.

MR. MACK said when the corporation cane in, it transferred |ands
to the city and to the state, which included the airport.

SENATOR OLSON asked what the alternative airport is.

SENATE ARC COW TTEE - 6- March 26, 2015



MR. LOCKETT said it is Cold Bay.

SENATOR HOFFMAN asked what the flying tinme between Anchorage and
Adak.

MR. LOCKETT said 2 hours and 48 m nut es.

CHAI R MCGUI RE t hanked t he presenters.

12: 04: 29 PM

There being nothing further to cone before the commttee, Co-

Chair MQ@ire adjourned the Senate Special Conmttee on the
Arctic at 12:04 p.m

SENATE ARC COW TTEE -7- March 26, 2015



